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Questions and answers as of 5:00 pm, Thursday, January 11, 2024 

 
General Planning Consultants 

(CPN 105288) 
Solicitation Questions and Answers: 

 
Question 1: Is a utilization plan required.   
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question 2:  Would it be a conflict of interest If we have existing work with the City of Fort Worth? 
 
Answer: No, it should not be a conflict of interest as long as the firm can handle the work.  
 
Question 3: Is this a one team or multiple team submittal? 
 
Answer: One team connected with the right firms and skill sets. 
 
Question 4:  What percentage is public involvement? 
 
Answer: Just depends on the tasks.  For example, bond development would not have much public 
involvement, but the Citywide Transportation Master Plan will be leveraged with additional on-call 
work.  
 
Question 5:  Does the “Pre-engineering” work outlined in Task 3 preclude the firm from future work if 
selected for this project? 
 
Answer: No.  
 
Question 6:  Regarding the page count, does “6 pages front and back” equate to 6 total pieces of 
paper with 12 numbered pages of content? 
 
Answer: 12 pages total. 
 
Question 7:  May we include an 11 x 17 page in our submission? If so, will it count as two pages? 
 
Answer: 8.5 x 11. 
 
Question 8:  Is there a way to see the Plan Holder’s List (Sign-in-Sheet)? Will it be available to Bonfire 
on January 1, 2024? 
 
Answer: The Sign-in-Sheet will be available on both Fort Worth’s Purchasing and Contractors webpages. 
Bonfire will not be used for projects issued for advertisement in 2023, such as this General Planning 
Consultant RFQ. 

 


